<u>St Dennis Parish Council</u> <u>Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held in the Clay</u> <u>Tawc Centre on Tuesday 4th April 2017 at 7.00pm</u>

Present: Cllr Mrs J Clarke (chairman), Cllr Snell (vice chair), Cllr Panks, Cllr Cotton.

In Attendance: Lynn Clarke Parish Clerk, Cllr Greenslade and three members of the public.

1/17 Apologies

Cllr Mrs K Taylor, Cllr Edmunds. Apologies accepted Proposed by Cllr Cotton seconded by Cllr Panks all in favour.

2/17 Declarations of Interest

None Declared

3/17 Public Participation to include the Police Report

a) The Police report was read by Cllr Mrs J Clarke

Police Report 04th April 2017

This report covers the period of the 07/03/2017 - 04/04/2017

Over the last month there have been 6 crimes in the parish.

- Malicious Communications (domestic Related) enquiries ongoing.
- Act of Outrage and public Decency. Undetected.
- Malicious Communication. Under investigation (suspect)
- Driver involved in a road accident, failure to report accident. Under investigation (suspect)
- Driver involved in a road accident, failure to report accident. Under investigation (suspect)
- Driving vehicle when alcohol level above limit. (person charged for the offence)

There have been **11** calls to the police over the last month in the parish.

Some of the calls reported are as follows **1** ASB log reported, 3 domestic, 1 missing person and 2 highway disruptions.

Warning

Please be aware of a rogue trader going door to door in the area as we have had 3 reports recently in the St Austell area of a male going door to door stating that he will clean gutters and windows, takes payment and no work completed. Please report incidents to the police and trading standards.

I have no further updates on PCSO numbers but will keep you informed on any further information.

Thank you,

St Dennis Parish Council Report			Area GA2B
DATE OF MEETING	04th April	2017	
Type of Crime		Number]
Act of Outrage of public Decency	=	1	
Criminal Damage to Dwelling	=		
Criminal Damage to Vehicle	=		
Failure to report RTC	=	2	
Malicious Communication	=	2	
Theft of motor vehicle	-		
Arson	=		
Drink Driving	=	1	
Threatened with a sharply pointed article	=		
Possession of Drugs	=		
Common Assault	=		
Assault of a Constable in the execution of his/her duty	=		
Assault Actual Bodily Harm	=		
Assault Actual Bodily Harm (domestic)	=		
Dog not under control	=		
Domestic	=		
Communications Act 2003 (domestic)	=		
Send false message by public electronic communication	=		
Total for Period	=		
Suspects/Offenders Arrested/ Charged/ Bailed, JR.	=	4	

After she had read the report Cllr Mrs J Clarke asked if there were any concerns that need to be reported back to the PCSO via the clerks.

Cllr Greenslade informed the council that he had been approached by a member of the public concerned that her daughter had been approached by a man in the cemetery behaving strangely.

Cllr Greenslade also reported lorries having difficulties with diversions due to the recent road closure, the clerk informed Cllr Greenslade that this has been an issue and the relevant authorities had been contacted that day to request better signage for the duration of the works.

a) Councillor Greenslade reported:

During a recent planning meeting the eco village at Scredda had been approved and that there is a twenty-year timescale for the completion of the works, a technology centre is in the process of being erected in the same area and the proposed college near Scredda has been refused once again.

b) The members of the public that were present to enquire if there has been an update on the issues regarding footpath 18 which were reported last month. They were informed that this is ongoing at present as the time scale given had not yet expired. Action – CIIr Mrs J Clarke will contact the countryside ranger to receive an update.

4/17 To adopt the Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on the 7th March 2017.

It was resolved to accept the minutes of the 7th March 2017 as a true and accurate record. **Proposed by Clir Panks and seconded by Clir Cotton, all in favour.**

5/17 To note the minutes of the following meetings and Full Council to adopt the recommendations therein.

- a) Planning
- b) Finance, General Purpose & Audit

6/17 Matters Arising – Information only

Clerk informed that the rogue traders poster had been completed and placed in the notice boards.

7/17 Reports from Outside Bodies

Cllr Edmunds was not present so could not report on the police liaison meeting. Cllr Mrs J Clarke read the report from the clerk who attended the Community Economic Development Plan Meeting on behalf of the Parish Council. – Clerk to circulate handouts.

8/17 To discuss the refurbishment of the finger post signs.

Resolved – The casual labourer to paint where necessary.

9/17 Consultations and Surveys received up to time of meeting None received.

10/17 Highways and Footpaths Matters

- a) Update on footpaths
- b) Footpath 7/6 still awaiting reply from Sophie Hunkin Deputy Clerk to Chase.
- c) Footpath 18 issues covered under public participation.
- Route Amendment to footpath 15 and 5 Resolved to accept the minor amendment

11/17 Grant Requests

St Dennis Art Group – Clerk to contact art group organiser and ask them to complete an application for the Educational Grant Scheme.

Request received from Women's Rape and Sexual Abuse Centre – **Clerk to reply** and inform that this is outside our area so cannot be considered.

12/17 Correspondence Received - To consider correspondence received at the time of the meeting to be tabled.

- a) The Clerk read out the response from Chief Constable Sawyer to the letter sent on behalf of the parish regarding PCSO levels.
- b) The clerk read a letter regarding parliament week Tabled.
- c) Correspondence received from a resident at Angove villas regarding access problems. – Deputy Clerk to contact highways and keep the council updated with any information, Cllr Greenslade requested that he be kept informed on this matter.

13/17 Financial

a) To approve March payments to creditors as presented to the table. Payments were accepted **proposed by Cllr Cotton**, seconded by Cllr Panks all in favour

Standing order 3e

That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are requested to withdraw.

14/17 Confidential items – Minuted Separately

There being no other business to be transacted the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.35pm.

Signed:

Chairman of St Dennis Parish Council